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Sugar Hill 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Jane Whittington, Election Superintendent 

DATE: September 2, 2021 

RE: Call for 2021 Special Election 

The City of Sugar Hill will hold a Special Election on November 2, 2021, to fill the following 
seats: 

City Council Post # 1, formerly held by Brandon Hembree who resigned to run for Mayor 
City Council Post #3 , formerly held by Susie Walker who resigned to relocate 

( The election will be held in conjunction with the General Election at Sugar Hill City Hall, 5039 
West Broad Street on November 2, 2021, during the hours of 7:00 a.m. until 7:00 p.m. 

( 

The Election Superintendent requests that the Mayor and City Council ratify the Call to 
hold the Special Election and set the qualifying dates and times as follows: Qualifying for 
this election will be held on Wednesday, September 15, 2021 , until Friday, September 17, 2021 , 
between the hours of 8:30 a.m. until 4:30 p.m. The qualifying will take place in the office of the 
City Clerk and Election Superintendent at 5039 West Broad Street, Sugar Hill. The qualifying 
fee is $108.00. The legal ad ran in the Gwinnett Daily Post on August 29, 2021 , and again on 
September 5, 2021. 
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